RE: Paul Birch Date of birth: 03 October 1961 [Protective Marking: PROTECT - Private Information]

Inboxx

vince.walsh@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk 

14:50 (18 hours ago)

to me 

Mark, Thank you for your email. I cannot comment on the points raised in your email. I can confirm however that Dandyford PSTR 00797424RR is a registered pension scheme. I have no objection to you showing this email to Prudential Assurance. RegardsVince Walsh

Interventions Officer

Please treat this e-mail as Protect unless a higher protective marking is indicated

From: Mark Miserotti [mailto:markm@pensionpractitioner.com] 

Sent: 15 July 2013 13:07

To: Walsh, Vince (Specialist PT)

Cc: Brad Davis

Subject: Paul Birch Date of birth: 03 October 1961 National Insurance Number: WM4345                                                                                                                          

Paul Birch 

Date of birth: 03 October 1961                                                                     National Insurance Number: WM434506CDear Vince,I trust that you are keeping well.We have been appointed as practitioner for a scheme recently established under named of The Dandyford -  PSTR 00797424RR.The Trustees are seeking to accept a pension transfer in from the Prudential for credit to the scheme’s cash account, however Prudential Assurance blocked the transfer on Friday in light to the decision by HMRC to de-register 500 pension schemes.This particular scheme is recently established and I attach a copy of the scheme rules and trust instrument.  Can you confirm that this is not one of the scheme's you are intending to de-register as part of your overall investigations so the trustees can accept this transfer payment. I am very  grateful for your assistance.RegardsMark -- 
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